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Fast, Timothy

From: Sweet, Richard )

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 1:20 PM

To: Fast, Timothy

Cc: Rongstad, Tami; Lindstedt, Dan

Subject: FW: Transportation Committee Exec, etc.
Tim,

This is the drafting request we discussed on the phone. Tami indicates below that this is a rush
project and that the hard copy should go to Rep. Leibham’s office and electronic copies to both
legislative offices (Leibham and Stone).

Thanks for your help.

Dick

----QOriginal Message-— .

From: Rongstad, Tami

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 12:40 PM

To: Sweet, Richard

Cc: Lindstedt, Dan; Leibham, Joseph; Stone, Jeff (Legislature)
Subject: RE: Transportation Committee Exec, efc.

Dick-

The fiscal estimate is on its way (AB 167 is now available on Folio).

| have spoken with Rep. Leibham’s staff (Dan Lindstedt) who verified that Rep. Leibham wants to offer an amendment to
AB 58. That amendment would change the 35 mph to 25 mph AND would allow municipalities to designate some (but not
necessarily all) higher speed limit roads on which the vehicles can operate. Please let LRB know that this is a rush and
that the hard copy of the amendment should be delivered to Rep. Leibham’s office (123 W) but that electronic copies
should be delivered to both Rep.Stone @legis.state.wi.us and to Rep.Leibham @legis.state.wi.us.

Thank you!

Tami Rongstad
Committee Clerk
Assembly Transportation
Office of Rep. Stone

----- Original Message-----

From: Sweet, Richard

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2001 5:04 PM

To: Rongstad, Tami

Subject: RE: Transportation Committee Exec, etc.

Tami,
Canlgeta copy of AB 167 and the fiscal estimate? Thanks.

Also, does Jeff want an amendment on AB 58 to change the 35 mph to 25 mph and to allow municipalities to designate

some (but not necessarily all) higher speed limit roads on which the vehicles can operate? If so, will you be contacting
LRB or do you want me to do so?

Dick Sweet 6-2982
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1E. Maiij st., Room 401

-—--Original Message--—

From: Rongstad, Tami

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2001 3:49 PM
To: *Legislative Everyone

Subject: Transportation Committee Exec, etc.

<< File: Notice 03-06-2001.doc >>
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 58

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 8, line 12: delete the maferial beginning with “Subject” and ending
3 with “(b)” on line 15 and substitute:
“A person may operate a low—speed vehicle upon any roadway that is under the
jurisdiction of a local authority and that has a speed limit of 25 or less miles per hour.
(b) No person may operate a low—speed vehicle upon any roadway that is under
the jurisdiction of a local authority and that has a speed limit of more than 25 miles

per hour but not more than 35 miles per hour unless the roadway is designated for
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low—speed vehicle operation by municipal or county ordinance enacted under s.

10 349.237 (1).
11 (c)”.

12 2. Page 10, line 4: delete lines 4 and 5 and substitute:
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“(1) Designate roadways under its jurisdiction having a speed limit of more
than 25 miles per hour but not more than 35 miles per hour upon which a low—speed

vehicle may be operated.”.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 58

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as fOIIOWS'

1. Page 8, line 12: delete the material begmmng with “Subject” and endmg
with “(b)” on line 15 and substltute{:)'w A )

GA;erson may operate a low—speed vehicle upon any roadway that is under the
juﬁsdiction ofa loéal authority and that has a speed limit of 25 or less.miles per hour.

| (b) No pérson may operate a low—speed vehicle upon any roadway that is under
the jurisdiction of a local authority and that has a speed limit of more than 25 miles
per hour but noi; more than 35 miles per hour unless the roadway is designatéd for
low-speed vehicle operation by municipal or county ordinance enacted under s.
349.237 (1).

(c)”.

2. Page 10, line 4: delete lines 4 and 5 and substitute:
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“(1) Designate iroadway;( under its jurisdici:ion having a speed limit of more

- than 25 miles per hour but not more than 35 miles per hour upon which a low—speed

vehicle may be operated.”.

(END)



